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Dear Mrs. scbulmnn. - ‘Z: | '.
: ,.;7 L Your letter ot November zard bas been md"q

My twf nnd 1 certainly share your concern over
the brum assassinauon of President Kennedy; however, I want
to point out that thla matter is not within the jurisdiction of the -
rm. The protecuon of the President and his immediate tamﬂy
- 18 the duty of the chret Service of the United States Treasury .

a tun lnvestlgauon into the assassination of President Kennedy and
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tion, the apprehension of his murdereris
the Dallas Police Départment, and it was

. thal Department that charged Lee Harvey Oswald with this cum‘e.' e

President has now lnstrncted the FBI to conduct

Harvey Oswald. I can assure you that this ..
-ge its responsibilities in this regard with the
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, smcerely yours, =
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NOV 29 1963
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and dispatch tbat lnve clm-u:torued our- invem- ’
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